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JOE GARCIA. CHAtRMAN 

STATE OF FLORIDA ORIGINAL 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

M E M O R A N D U M  VIA FACSIMILE 

February 16,2000 

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

FROM: PATRICLA CHRISTENSEN, STAFF COUNSEL 

RE: DOCKET NO. 991632-WS - APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL 
CERTIFICATE TO OPERATE WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY 
IN BAY COUNTY BY DANA UTILITY CORPORATION. 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Dana Utility 
Corporation has been scheduled at the following time and place: MA - 
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ww ,- The purpose of this meeting is to discuss issues related to Docket No. 991632-WS. 
OM -though attendance is not required, interested persons are encouraged to attend, If anyone has any 

Friday, 2:OO pm.,  February 18,2000 
Room 362, Gerald L. Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 

questions about the meeting, please call Patricia Christensen at (850) 41 3-6220. 
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